Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Sunday, 10 July 2022 9:10 PM

To: Cheong Kah Yu; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Tan Wei Cin; Derek Oh; ESPL - Claims Admin; Stephanie Loke; Veron Chen
(LKKAuto)

Subject: SLK8390X FCOR

Attachments: SLK 8390 main estimate1.pdf; SLK8390X TP ERGO ESTIMATE_FINALISATION.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kahyu,

Finalize amount correct. Please proceed.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cheong Kah Yu <kahyu.cheong@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 9 July 2022 12:34 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Tan Wei Cin <weicin.tan@eurokars.com.sg>; Derek Oh <derek.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL - Claims Admin
<claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: SLK8390X FCOR

Dear Steve

Please see attached for FCOR SLK8390X

S 3,493.20 BEFORE GST & EXCESS

3 work days exclude Saturdays, Sundays, PH & Preparation of Estimates & survey

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Kah Yu
Insurance Claims Dept



TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
27A Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042

Tel (Main): (65) 6331 0680
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Fax: (65) 6331 0690



